NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 12 EAST
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ON PAGE 439 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 22" X 12"

X 2" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 14, 15, 22 & 23-15-12 ON THE COUNTY LINE.

THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 39.62-1/2 CHAINS EAST ON THE COUNTY LINE TO THE 16” X 12”7 X 2-1/2”
LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4 CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 14 & 23-15-12

2) 79.25 CHAINS EAST ON THE COUNTY LINE TO THE 20” X 15” X 3” LIMESTONE
THEY SET FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 13, 14, 23, & 24-15-12

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR
ROAD NUMBER 68 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "A-1" ON PAGES 274 TO 276
PETITIONED BY JOHN MALMBERG AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN
TOWNSHIP 15 -12 [PACKETS 211 & 323 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S
OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON JUNE 19, 1880, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT
WIDE ROAD ON JULY 7, 1880, AND WAS RECORDED ON JULY 7, 1880 BY WILLIAM F.
EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST
CORNER OF SECTION 23-15-12 ON THE LYON AND WABAUNSEE COUNTY LINE FOR
THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY.
HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 3 MILES TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 35-15-12 ON THE 3%° STANDARD PARALLEL
TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE RIGHT SIDE PAGE 184 DATED JUNE 19,

1880, FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 15-12, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE

AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 23-15-12 ON THE LYON AND

WABAUNSEE COUNTY LINE FOR THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE HE FOUND
AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 35-15-12 ON THE 3%° STANDARD
PARALLEL TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 139,
A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK "E" ON PAGE 139 DATED
SEPTEMBER 1 & 2, 1886 FOR S. HOLM, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, FOR A ROAD ON THE
WABAUNSEE COUNTY LINE, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTH-
WEST CORNER OF SECTION 23-15-12 ON THE LYON AND WABAUNSEE COUNTY
LINE ON THIS ROAD SURVEY ON THE COUNTY LINE.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE COUNTY LINE FOR 5 MILES TO THE STONE
HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 24-15-11 AT THE
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE COUNTY LINE FOR 3 MILES TO THE STONE
HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 20-15-13 TO BEGIN THIS
ROAD SURVEY

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR
ROAD NUMBER 340 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 310 TO 312
PETITIONED BY S. HOLM AND OTHERS FOR A ROAD ON THE LYON AND
WABAUNSEE COUNTY LINE IN TOWNSHIPS 15-11, 15-12 AND 15-13 [PACKET 562 IN
THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON
SEPTEMBER 1, 1886, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON OCTOBER 15,
1886 BY T. E. McMILLAN, CHAIRMAN OF THE LYON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY




6)

7)

COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON MARCH 10, 1887 BY ROLAND LAKIN, LYON

COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER

OF SECTION 23-15-12 ON THE LYON AND WABAUNSEE COUNTY LINE ON THIS

ROAD SURVEY ON THE COUNTY LINE.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE COUNTY LINE FOR 5 MILES TO THE STONE
HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 24-15-11 AT THE
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE COUNTY LINE FOR 3 MILES TO THE STONE
HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 20-15-13 TO BEGIN THIS
ROAD SURVEY

MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PLAT OF PERMANENT SURVEY OF
SECTION 22-15-12, TO ESTABLISH THE LINES AND CORNERS OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF
SECTION 22 MADE UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE W. D. DEANS, COUNTY
SURVEYOR OF WABAUNSEE COUNTY AND MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY
SURVEYOR OF LYON COUNTY ON JULY 18, 19 & 20, 1889 AT THE REQUEST OF S.
HOLMES, AND RECORDED IN MISCELLANEOUS VOLUME 41 ON PAGE 528 AT THE
REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE ON JULY 24, 1889, SAID THAT HE RAN THE SECTION
LINES FROM THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION
14-15-12 TO THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION
22-15-12, AND FROM THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
SECTION 23-15-12 TO THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER
OF SECTION 21-15-12. HE RESET THE ORIGINAL GOVERNMENT STONE THAT HE
FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22-15-12 ON THE LYON AND
WABAUNSEE COUNTY LINE AT A POINT “WHERE PROPORTIONAL MEASUREMENTS
NORTH AND SOUTH WOULD INDICATE THAT IT SHOULD BE, BUT WE REJECTED
THE PROPORTIONAL MEASUREMENTS EAST AND WEST AS THEY WOULD
INDICATE THAT IT SHOULD BE 24.9 FEET WEST OF WHERE WE PUT IT” ON THIS
PERMANENT SURVEY.

COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “B”, PAGE 124

ON MARCH 24, 1961, A PETITION SIGNED BY CLARENCE J. HEDMAN AND OTHERS

FOR THE VACATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 15-12 WAS PRESENTED TO W. A.

STOLFUS, COUNTY CLERK. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS AND W. D. KRETSINGER, COUNTY ENGINEER, ON APRIL 15, 1960

AND THE FINAL ORDER DATED FEBRUARY 15, 1960 VACATED THE FOLLOWING

ROAD:

1) BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 22-15-12,
THENCE RUNNING WEST 1/2 MILE ON THE LYON AND WABAUNSEE COUNTY
LINE.

NORTHWEST CORNER 23-15-12



